
1 
 

Cabinet 
 

Man Cyfarfod 
Siambr y Cyngor - Neuadd y Sir, 
Llandrindod, Powys 
 
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 
Dydd Mawrth, 6 Chwefror 2024 
 
Amser y Cyfarfod 
10.00 am 
 
I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch â 

 

 
 

Neuadd Y Sir 
Llandrindod 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

Stephen Boyd 
01597 826374 
steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk 

 Dyddiad Cyhoeddi 
 

 
Mae croeso i’r rhai sy’n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad 
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau 
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod 
 

AGENDA 
  

1.  YMDDIHEURIADAU  
 
Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb. 
 
  

2.  COFNODION  
 
Awdurdodi’r Cadeirydd i lofnodi cofnodion y cyfarfodydd a gynhaliwyd ar 16 Ionawr a 
23 Ionawr fel cofnodion cywir. 
(Tudalennau 1 - 8) 
  

3.  DATGANIADAU O DDIDDORDEB  
 
Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiadau diddordeb gan aelodau yn ymwneud ag eitemau sydd 
i'w hystyried ar yr agenda. 
 
  

4.  CYNLLUN CYDRADDOLDEB CORFFORAETHOL A STRATEGOL (2024-
2027)  

 
Ystyried adroddiad gan yr Arweinydd, y Cynghorydd Sir James Gibson-Watt.  
(Tudalennau 9 - 44) 
  

5.  PENDERFYNIADAU DIRPRWYEDIG A WNAED ERS Y CYFARFOD 
DIWETHAF  

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



 
Nodi’r penderfyniadau dirprwyedig a wnaed ers y cyfarfod diwethaf. 
(Tudalennau 45 - 46) 
  

6.  BLAENRAGLEN WAITH  
 
Ystyried blaenraglen waith y Cabinet. 
(Tudalennau 47 - 48) 
 
 
 



Cabinet 16 January 2024 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE CABINET HELD AT COUNTY HALL AND ON 
ZOOM ON TUESDAY, 16 JANUARY 2024 

 
PRESENT 
County Councillor J Gibson-Watt (Chair) 
 
County Councillors J Berriman, J Charlton, R Church, S Cox, S C Davies, 
M J Dorrance, P Roberts, D Selby and D A Thomas 
 
In attendance: County Councillors J Brignell-Thorp, AW Davies and A Kennerley  
 

  
1.  APOLOGIES  

 
 There were no apologies for absence. 
 

2.  MINUTES  
 

The Leader was authorised to sign the minutes of the last meeting held on 19th 
December 2023 as a correct record. 

 
3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
County Councillor Matthew Dorrance declared a personal interest in item 6 
Housing Revenue Account Rent and Related Charges as he was a close relative 
of a council house tenant.  

 
4.  DRAFT MEDIUM-TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 2024-2029, DRAFT 2024-

25 BUDGET AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME FOR 2024-2029  
 

Cabinet considered the Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) for 2024-29, 
including the Financial Resource Model (FRM) for 2024-29, the draft revenue 
budget for 2024-25 and a draft capital programme for 2024-29 for 
recommendation to Council. 
  
The MTFS set out how the Council planned to use its resources (revenue and 
capital) to support the achievement of its corporate priorities as well as the 
management of its statutory and core duties, known pressures and risks. It 
delivered a balanced budget for 2024/25, and indicative budgets for the following 
4 years to March 2029. 
  
The Provisional Settlement confirmed that funding in Powys had increased by 
2.8% after adjusting for transfers; this equated to an additional £6.381 million for 
2024-25.  
 
The report detailed inflationary pressures and additional services cost pressures 
of £18.2 million made up of pay awards, inflation, service pressures and cost 
increases. An addition £1.1 million was also required to fund the Fire Levy.  
  
The budget proposal included additional funding of £3.6 million directly into 
schools delegated budgets.  This was an increase of 4.2% which was in excess 
of the 2.8% increase received by the Council reflecting the priority Education has 

Tudalen 1

2



Cabinet 16 January 2024  
 

from the Council. Based on the funding settlement received, the Cabinet was 
unable to fully protect schools from some of the burden facing the Council.  
Governing Bodies, like other council services, would need to consider how they 
manage their pressures. Schools had not yet submitted their budgets, but it was 
estimated that they faced budget pressures of approximately £2 million. Cabinet 
noted that deep dive exercises were being carried out in schools identifying 
where savings could be made.  
  
The budget plan included proposals to remove £10.7 million from the revenue 
budget, detailed in the report. The budget also included proposals to increase of 
fees and charges in line with inflation, where permitted, and where appropriate, 
the principle of full cost recovery had been applied.   
  
The Cabinet Member for a More Prosperous Powys referred to a report that had 
appeared in the press claiming that £1 million had been cut from the Leisure 
budget. He explained that in December 2022 a £1 million grant had been made 
to Freedom Leisure to help them with the high costs of energy at that time. 
Freedom Leisure no longer needed that support, so the grant was being 
returned.  
Balancing of the Council’s 2024-25 budget was dependent upon a 7.5% increase 
in the Council Tax in 2024-25, generating £7.35 million, and £0.46 million 
delivered through changes to the council tax base. 6.5% of the increase was to 
support Council Services with a further 1.0% to support the £1.1 million increase 
in the Fire Levy as set out in the report. In proposing this increase, there had 
been careful consideration to affordability for Powys residents in light of the cost-
of-living crisis, together with the ongoing need to meet increasing demand and 
inescapable cost pressures on vital local services upon which they rely. The 
Leader noted comments made by the Leader of the Opposition about Council 
Tax levels, but pointed out that the Council was still facing very high inflation and 
unfunded pay settlements. 
 
It was anticipated that funding levels would be less generous in the future, and 
therefore the Council needed to act quickly to tackle the projected budget gap 
from 2024-25 onwards. The Cabinet Member for Finance and Corporate 
Transformation and the Head of Finance both stressed that the Council in its 
current form was not sustainable. The programme of change to deliver 
“Sustainable Powys” was critical to ensure that the Council could remain 
financially stable and provide sustainable services in the long-term.    
 
  
  
RESOLVED to recommend to 
Council to approve the 

Reason for Recommendation: 
  

  
1.  MTFS for 2024-2029 as set out in 

Appendix A to the report be 
agreed in principle. 

  
To aid business planning and 
development of the budget over a 
five-year period 

2.  Draft Revenue Budget for 2024-25 
with the inclusion of a 7.5% 
increase in Council Tax in 2024-25 
shown in the Financial Resource 

  
  
Statutory Requirement 

Tudalen 2



Cabinet 16 January 2024  
 

Model in Appendix B and Table 4 
and Table 5 of this report. 

3.  Fees and Charges Register in 
Appendices D and E. 

To comply with Powys County 
Council Income Policy 

4.  Capital Strategy and Capital 
Programme for 2024-29 shown in 
Appendix H.  

  
Statutory Requirement 

5.  Minimum Revenue Provision 
Statement as set out on Appendix 
H. 

Statutory Requirement 

6.  Treasury Management Strategy 
and the Annual Investment 
Strategy in Appendix H. 

Statutory Requirement 

7.    Authorised borrowing limit for 
2024-25 as required under 
section 3(1) of the Local 
Government Act 2003 is set at 
£514 million and the Operational 
Boundary is set at £499 million as 
set out in section 3.83 of this 
report. 

  
Statutory Requirement 

8.    Prudential Indicators for 2024-25 
as set out in section 3.79 to 3.86 
of the report and Appendix H. 

  
Statutory Requirement 

  
 

5.  SCHOOL DELEGATED BUDGET FUNDING FORMULA REVIEW  
 

Cabinet considered proposals for changes to the schools funding formula and 
the responses received to a consultation carried out on the proposals. The aim of 
the proposed changes were to support transparent and equitable funding 
arrangements for Primary, Secondary and All age schools, which would:  

• Create a more equitable provision for all learners across Powys. 

• Support the aspirations of the transformation programme.  

• Support all learners including helping offset the effects of 
disadvantage. 

• Support a collaborative schools’ community which offers effective 
professional learning to facilitate the self improving system.    

• Support inclusion and bilingualism, and promote access to 
excellence for all learners.   

 
The proposals would be phased in over two years to allow time for adjustments.  
 

Tudalen 3



Cabinet 16 January 2024  
 

In response to questions from the Leader of the Opposition, Cabinet was advised 
that as of December 2023, there had been a 76% take-up of universal free 
school meals.  
 
Cabinet received the comments and recommendations of the Learning and Skills 
Committee held the previous day and agreed with the Committee’s comments 
about the importance of people applying for free school meals as it was a 
gateway of other benefits. The Cabinet Member for a Learning Powys advised 
that the Schools Service was working closely with schools to encourage people 
to apply. He confirmed that officers would work with Scrutiny to bring a review of 
the progress and possible outcomes of the School Funding Formula to the 
Learning and Skills Committee. He asked that the Committee undertake a deep 
dive on TROCHI immersion. Finally, he acknowledged the comments made by 
the Committee on the time taken to produce Local Authority Individual 
Development Plans and he expressed the hope that the changes proposed 
would reduce the amount of bureaucracy involved.   
 

RESOLVED that 
  
1.    the proposals for the distribution of Notional ALN funding 

as set out in paragraphs 3.8 to 3.15 of the report are 
agreed; 

  
2.    the amendments to the Teaching and Learning Top ups for 

Secondary Phase as set out in paragraph 3.17 of the report 
is agreed; 

  
3.    the proposals for distribution of funding for disadvantaged 

Learners – Primary and Secondary Phase schools as set 
out in paragraph 3.27 of the report are agreed; 

  
4.    the proposals for distribution of the premises elements of 

the formula as set out in paragraph 3.31 to 3.33 of the 
report are agreed; 

  
5.    the implementation of these changes are phased to 

mitigate the impact of redistribution between schools as 
set out in paragraph 3.35 of the report; 

  
6.    the implementation of these changes be reviewed as part of 

the Formula Review Group’s ongoing work programme. 
  

 
6.  HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT RENT AND RELATED CHARGES - 

CHANGES FOR 2024-25  
 

County Councillor Matthew Dorrance declared a personal interest in this item 
and left the meeting while it was being considered. 
  
Cabinet considered proposed changes for Council Housing Rents, Garage Rents 
and all property and tenancy related Service Charges, for the financial year 
2024-25.   

Tudalen 4



Cabinet 16 January 2024  
 

  
The recommendations complied with the Welsh Government’s Policy for Social 
Housing Rents (Rent Policy). The Council’s Tenant Scrutiny Panel had been 
consulted and had reluctantly accepted and approved the proposed 6.7% rent 
increase. 
  
                        RESOLVED  
  

1.     That with effect from April 1st 2024 the average rent in 
Powys will increase by 6.7% (the average rent being 
£108.24 per week) for all 5,524 Council owned homes, 
excluding service charges. 

  
2.      That service charges charged to HRA tenants are 

amended with effect from April 1st 2024 (included in 
Table Two above) to allow the Council to recover the 
cost incurred in providing these services. 
  

3.      That the weekly cost from April 1st 2024 for all tenants 
receiving the Careline community alarm service in 2024-
2025 is £3.91 per week.  
  

4.      That HRA garage rents in Powys with effect from April 
1st 2024 for 2024-2025 are increased by 6.7% to £14.65 
per week. 

  
5.      That garage plot charges effective from April 1st 2024 for 

2024-2025 are £186.29 per annum. 
  

6.     That the weekly occupation charge from April 1st 2024 
charges for Gypsy and Traveller pitches in 2024-2025 
will be increased by 6.7%, the average rent being 
£122.09. 
  

7.     That the charge for temporary accommodation 
increases, with effect from April 1st 2024, for the year 
2024-2025, by 6.7%. 

  
8.   That all other rental, not detailed above, effective from 

April 1st 2024 will increase by 6.7%. Service charges 
continue to be recovered on an actual basis. 

  
  
County Councillor Matthew Dorrance returned to the meeting.  

 
7.  STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER REPORT QUARTER 2 2023/2024  

 
Cabinet considered the Strategic Risk Register report for the second quarter. 
The Cabinet Member for Finance and Corporate Transformation explained that 
the report published just before the meeting replaced the version included in the 
agenda pack and that there would be no need to go into confidential session. 
The report contained a recommendation to de-escalate risk PCC0008: planned 

Tudalen 5



Cabinet 16 January 2024  
 

power outages as CLT felt that the risk was being successfully managed. It 
would be moved to the CLT risk register.  

  
RESOLVED that Cabinet notes the current Strategic Risk 
Register and is satisfied with progress against mitigating 
actions for quarter 2 and approves the de-escalation of 
PCC0008 (detailed under point 3.5 of the report). 

 
8.  DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN SINCE THE LAST MEETING  

 
Cabinet noted the delegated decisions taken by portfolio holders since the last 
meeting.  

 
9.  FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  

 
Cabinet noted the forward work programme. The Cabinet Member for a 
Connected Powys advised that he would be bringing a report on planning 
guidance for rural enterprise dwellings.  

 
 
 

County Councillor J Gibson-Watt (Chair) 

Tudalen 6



Cabinet 23 January 2024  
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE CABINET HELD AT COUNTY HALL AND ON 
ZOOM ON TUESDAY, 23 JANUARY 2024 

 
PRESENT 
County Councillor J Gibson-Watt (Chair) 
 
County Councillors J Berriman, J Brignell-Thorp, J Charlton, R Church, S C Davies, 
M J Dorrance, A Kennerley, P Roberts, D Selby and D A Thomas 
 
In attendance: County Councillors J Brignell-Thorp, AW Davies and A Kennerley, 
 
 

1.  APOLOGIES  
 
 Apologies for absence were received from County Councillor Sian Cox.  
 
 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no declarations of interest received. 
 
 

3.  IRFON VALLEY C.P. SCHOOL - CONSULTATION REPORT  
 

Cabinet considered the results of the consultation carried out on the proposal to 
close Irfon Valley C.P. School from the 31st August 2024, with pupils to transfer 
to their nearest alternative schools.  
  
Cabinet acknowledged the work of the local Member County Councillor Bryan 
Davies in the community and noted his comments set out in the report. Cabinet 
was advised that two alternative proposals suggested by respondents to the 
consultation had been modelled by officers but not found to be viable.  
  
Based on the findings of the consultation, and further assessment of the options 
in accordance with the requirements of the School Organisation Code in terms of 
the Presumption Against Closure of Rural Schools, Cabinet accepted the advice 
of officers that the Council should proceed with the proposal to close Irfon Valley 
C.P. School by publishing a Statutory Notice. 
  
                        RESOLVED  
  

i)     To receive the Consultation Report in respect of the 
proposal to close Irfon Valley C.P. School. 

  
ii)    To approve the publication of a statutory notice 

proposing closure of Irfon Valley C.P. School from the 
31st August 2024, with pupils to transfer to their nearest 
alternative schools. 

  
iii)  To ensure that the school complies with section 3.7.2 of 

the Scheme for Financing Schools as follows: 

Tudalen 7



Cabinet 23 January 2024  
 

 
‘In order to ensure effective stewardship of the resources 
available to schools, the Authority may impose additional 
restrictions on a school scheduled to close, including but 
not limited to: 

  
-       Restriction of expenditure to agreed plans 
-       Removal of powers of virement’ 

  
  
On behalf of the Cabinet and Council thanked HTR staff who had worked over 
the weekend dealing with incidents arising as a result of Storm Isha. 

 
 
 

County Councillor J Gibson-Watt (Chair) 

Tudalen 8



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL. 
 

CABINET EXECUTIVE 
6 February 2024  

 
REPORT AUTHOR: County Councillor James Gibson-Watt, 

Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for an Open 
and Transparent Council 

  
REPORT TITLE: Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan (2024-2027) 
  
 

REPORT FOR: 
 

Decision 

 
1. Purpose  
 
1.1  The purpose of this report is to present the annual update to the Council’s Corporate 

and Strategic Equality Plan: Stronger, Fairer, Greener (2024-2027) for 
consideration, and to seek Council’s endorsement for its publication.  

 
1.2  The Council’s updated Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan (available in Appendix 

A) reaffirms our three well-being objectives and the updated actions we need to take 
to deliver them. 

 
 
2. Background 
 
2.1  The annual update to the Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan is presented to 

Council in support of the ambition: To build a stronger, fairer, greener Powys. The 
three corporate objectives that are its core aims are: 

• We will improve people’s awareness of services, and how to access them, so 
that they can make informed choices. 

• We will provide good quality, sustainable, employment and training 
opportunities, whilst pursuing real living wage employer accreditation. 

• We will work to tackle poverty and inequality to support the well-being of the 
people of Powys.  

 
2.2 The original plan was developed using the priorities in the progressive partnership 

for Powys, which were presented by Cabinet in May 2022 following the local 
government elections.  The annual update has been produced following a review of 
the plan’s supporting actions and measures by leaders from across the Council, to 
determine the activities for 2024-2027.  The recognised Trade Union 
representatives have been engaged with the update process on behalf of the 
council’s workforce as part of the council’s preparation to meet the Social 
Partnership and Public Procurement (Wales) Act 2023. 
 

2.3  The publication of this plan in April 2024 will ensure we meet our statutory 
obligations set out in the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. These 
require the Council to implement well-being objectives in accordance with the five 
Ways of Working as well as to show how we will maximise our contribution to the 
seven well-being goals, as well as ensuring that the Council meets its statutory 

Tudalen 9

4



obligations under the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 and the 
Equality Act 2010 (including the Specific Public Sector Equality Duties for Wales).  

 
2.4  Services throughout the Council have developed their Integrated Business Plans 

(IBPs) for 2024-2028 in conjunction with the corporate objectives and updated 
actions and measures, as detailed within the Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan.  
The IBPs set out the detailed actions that will be taken, and the resources required, 
to achieve each objective. 

 
 

2.5   As in previous years, once the Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan commences, 
there may be a need for performance measures detailed within the Plan to be 
amended, as further work will continue to be undertaken to refine how we monitor 
delivery against the Plan. 

 
 
3. Advice 
 
3.1 It is proposed that the annual update to the Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan 

(provided in Appendix A) is approved for publication and is implemented and 
reported upon from 01 April 2024.  

 
3.2 It is required that the plan, once approved, is reviewed annually to ensure that the 

objectives and supporting activities are still the most relevant for delivering improved 
outcomes for Powys people and communities, as well as ensuring the plan remains 
realistic and achievable within the challenging financial climate.  

 
3.3 It is advised that the Council continues to integrate its Strategic Equality Objectives 

into the Corporate Plan, to ensure that equality is integral to how we plan and act and 
provides the basis for delivering the ambition. 

 
3.4  The Plan has been aligned to the Powys Public Service Board Well-being Plan and 

the Regional Partnership Board Area Plan to ensure that partners are working 
towards shared outcomes for the people of Powys. 

 
 
4. Resource Implications 
 
4.1 The development of Integrated Business Plans for each service requires that the 

financial and workforce requirements for the delivery of each activity are identified 
and considered, ensuring that resources are allocated to deliver the objectives of the 
Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan. 

 
4.2 The Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) can support the recommendations on this 

basis. 
 
 

5. Legal implications 
 
 
5.1  Legal: The recommendation can be supported from a legal point of view. 

 

Tudalen 10



5.2 The Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) has commented 
as follows: “I note the legal comment and have nothing to add to the report”. 

 
6.        Climate Change and Nature Implications 
 
6.1     The Corporate and Strategic Plan places responding to the dual climate and nature 

emergencies as a central thread to its strategic direction and seeks to ensure it is 
embedded within governance arrangements. 

 
6.2      Workstreams within the Plan relating to the Climate and Nature emergency will be 

delivered by the Council through its Climate programme. Further information 
detailing how this Plan supports the Council’s response to the Climate and Nature 
emergencies are explicitly detailed within the Plan.    

 
7.        Data Protection 
 
7.1      This proposal does not involve the processing of any personal data.  
 
7.2      Any statistical information within the Plan and it’s wider monitoring is aggregated  

 and derived from other sources, which are publicly available, and they are               
responsible for the information governance as authors. 

 
            
8.  Comment from local member(s) 
 
8.1  Not applicable – this proposal relates to the whole county. 
 
 
9.   Integrated Impact Assessment 
 
 
9.1  An Impact Assessment of the original Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan 2023-

2024 was undertaken.  However, each service is required to undertake an Impact 
Assessment for any policy changes within the Plan when developing their 
Integrated Business Plans and revising their activities in support of the three 
objectives within the Plan.  

 
 
10. Recommendation 
 
10.1  It is recommended that the annual update to the Corporate and Strategic 

Equality Plan (as outlined in Appendix A) is approved for publication, with 
implementation from 01 April 2024 considering the recommendations 
provided in Appendix A. 

 
10.2  The recommendation above will ensure: 
 

• The Council continues to have a clear Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan, 
and that activities are focused on delivering the objectives. 

 
• That the Council meets its statutory obligations as outlined in the Well-being of 

Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015, Local Government and Elections (Wales) 

Tudalen 11



Act 2021 and the Equality Act 2010 (Statutory Duties) (Wales) Regulations 
2011, in addition to the new Social Partnership and Public Procurement (Wales) 
Act 2023. 

 
 
 
Contact Officer: Catherine James, Head of Transformation and Democratic Services 
Tel: 01597 826768  
Email: catherine.james@powys.gov.uk 
 
Head of Service: Catherine James, Head of Transformation and Democratic Services 
 
Corporate Director: Emma Palmer, Chief Executive 

 

Tudalen 12



 

 

 

 

  

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg 

 

Stronger, Fairer, Greener 
Our Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan 

 

2023-2027 
Republished DATE 

Tudalen 13



 

                                     
1 

What is this document? 

This document is the Council’s Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan, which sets out our well-

being objectives, and what action we need to take to deliver them.  

The purpose of this Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan is to present the well-being priorities for 

Powys County Council for the years 2023 to 2027.  

Accessibility/Contact us 

 

By e-mail: business_intelligence@powys.gov.uk 

Website: www.powys.gov.uk 

By phone: 01597 826000 

 

By post:  

Chief Executive and Member Support 

Powys County Council 

County Hall 

Llandrindod Wells 

Powys LD1 5LG 

 

Twitter: @powyscc @cspowys 

Facebook: @powyscc @cspowys 

YouTube: Cyngor Sir Powys County Council 

 

We are committed to making our services, including our websites and applications, accessible to 

all, removing barriers (where reasonable), and giving due regard to all groups when making 

decisions. 

If you would like this publication in an alternative format or larger font, please contact us using the 

details on this page.  

 

 

 

Tudalen 14

mailto:business_intelligence@powys.gov.uk
http://www.powys.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/PowysCC/
https://twitter.com/cspowys
https://en-gb.facebook.com/powyscc/
https://en-gb.facebook.com/cspowys
https://www.youtube.com/c/CyngorSirPowysCountyCounci


 

                                     
2 

How was this plan developed? 

To develop this plan, we used information to make sure that our plans are based on the evidence 

of what is needed, and what matters most to people in different communities in Powys.  This 

helped us to better understand the situation so that we could prioritise what we plan to do.   

We were able to use a lot of the information from the recent Powys Well-being Assessment, the 

Well-being Information Bank, and the Population Needs Assessment.  Alongside this, we also 

undertake an annual self-assessment , which informs our future direction. We asked the people of 

Powys for their thoughts using an online engagement survey, which was available between 

Monday 28 November and Friday 23 December 2022. The consultation was published on Monday 

28 November 2022, and was promoted through social media and circulated to a number of 

stakeholders representing people with protected characteristics. All responses to the consultation 

were then considered when finalising the content of this Plan. The results of the survey are 

available here in the Corporate Plan Survey. 

We would like to hear from you. Please let us know what you think of this plan or about any 

problems you have experienced or are currently experiencing. We value your views and will use 

them to change and improve services in the future. If you would like to tell us how you think we are 

doing or to share your thoughts about our plan or any of our other work, please contact us using 

the details above, or use our online engagement tool called Have Your Say. 

Key facts about Powys County Council 

• Powys County Council covers Powys, which is the largest county in Wales geographically 

(5,200 km2) and has a population of 133,200 people (2021 Census, ONS).  

• About the people of Powys (Census 2021, ONS):  

o 50.7% female, 49.3% male 

o 16% are aged 0-15, 57% aged 16-64 and 28% aged 65 and over 

o 55.8% of people aged 16+ are economically active, including 53.9% in employment and 

1.9% unemployed. 43.1% are economically inactive, including 29.5% retired, 3.6% 

homemakers and 4.3% long term sick or disabled.  

o 16% are Welsh speakers. 

o 50.7% of people are religious, with 48.9% identifying as Christian, 0.4% as Buddhist and 

0.3% as Muslim 

o 2.3% of people are Black, Asian and minority ethnic (Asian, Asian British or Asian 

Welsh, Black, Black British, Black Welsh, Caribbean or African, Mixed or Multiple ethnic 

groups or other ethnic groups). 97.7% are white. 

Tudalen 15

https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/5794/Full-Well-being-assessment-analysis
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/5800/Wellbeing-Information-Bank
https://www.powysrpb.org/_files/ugd/33b29e_dfc4dcc31ac34f0cb5ac57fc8693438e.pdf
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/13136/Vision-2025-Annual-Corporate-Self-Assessment-Report
https://www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/corporate-plan-survey
https://www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/powyscc-feedback


 

                                     
3 

o 4.2% of people were born in EU countries or other countries, 95.7% were born in the 

UK.  

o 2.3% of people are Gay or Lesbian, Bisexual, or other sexual orientation, 89% are 

straight/heterosexual (8.7% did not answer the census question)  

o 0.3% of people’s gender identity is different from their sex registered at birth, 92.7% of 

people’s gender is the same as their sex registered at birth 

o There are 60,184 households with an average household size of 2.2 people 

o 34.7% of households are not connected to the gas network and heat their homes 

through oil, wood, solid fuel or tank/bottled gas. Further information surrounding types of 

tenures and household numbers is available in our Census overview. 

• 42% of people volunteer (National Survey for Wales, Welsh Gov, 2023) (This was 45% in 

2022, but despite the reduction it remains the highest in Wales) 

• 11% of people reported feeling lonely (National Survey for Wales, Welsh Gov, 2023) (This 

was 9% in 2022) 

• 14% of people are in material deprivation (National Survey for Wales, Welsh Gov, 2023) 

(This was 9% in 2022) 

• The county consists of 13 localities made up of the main market towns and the surrounding 

area, with the largest population living within Welshpool and Montgomery locality (18,438), 

and the smallest population living within Llanfair Caereinion locality (6,216) (2021 Mid-year 

estimates, ONS).  

• Powys covers a quarter of Wales’ landmass and with a small population and large 

geographical cover, the average population density is only 26 people per square kilometre 

(Welsh average 153 km2). To put this in perspective, Cardiff’s population density is 2,620 

people per km2, and London has a population density of 5,727 people per km2. Powys is 

the most sparsely populated local authority in all Wales and England. 

• Powys County Council has 68 elected Councillors representing 60 wards. They are from a 

range of political parties, including Welsh Liberal Democrats, Welsh Conservatives, Welsh 

Labour, Independents, Independent’s for Powys, Plaid Cymru, Green Party, and several 

who are non-aligned. Of these councillors, 68% are male, 31% are female and 1% are non-

binary. (30/09/2022) 

• Powys County Council has a large workforce totalling 3,038 people (which equates to 2,685 

full-time equivalents (FTE)). If you include all school staff, the workforce is 5,732 people 

(4,559 FTE) on 31st December 2023. The workforce consists of 1,924 females, 1,112 males 

and 2 people who have not specified (including school staff, there are 4,170 females/1,560 

males and 2 people who have not specified). These staff support the organisation in 

Tudalen 16

https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/5800/Wellbeing-Information-Bank


 

                                     
4 

delivering a range of statutory and non-statutory services to the people of Powys. (Trent, 

2023) 

 

 

 ......................................................................................................................................................... 0 

What is this document? .................................................................................................................... 1 

Accessibility/Contact us ................................................................................................................... 1 

How was this plan developed? ......................................................................................................... 2 

Key facts about Powys County Council ........................................................................................... 2 

Our Council ...................................................................................................................................... 5 

About Us ....................................................................................................................................... 5 

Our Objectives ................................................................................................................................. 8 

Stronger, Fairer, Greener Powys .................................................................................................. 8 

What do we need to do to get there? ............................................................................................ 8 

How do our well-being objectives support the seven Well-being Goals for Wales? ...................... 9 

What other areas do we need to consider throughout the plan? ................................................ 11 

How do we plan to deliver this? .................................................................................................. 13 

Objective 1 - We will improve people’s awareness of services, and how to access them, so 

that they can make informed choices ...................................................................................... 13 

Objective 2 - We will support good quality, sustainable, employment, providing training 

opportunities, and pursuing real living wage employer accreditation ....................................... 17 

Objective 3 - We will work to tackle poverty and inequality to support the well-being of the 

people of Powys ...................................................................................................................... 21 

How do we support equalities within Powys? ............................................................................. 24 

How will money be spent to support the plan? ........................................................................... 26 

What other plans and strategies do we have in place to support these objectives? ................... 27 

Reviewing the plan ..................................................................................................................... 28 

An Open and Democratic Council: Governance and Performance  ............................................ 28 

Appendix ..................................................................................................................................... 30 

Appendix A .............................................................................................................................. 30 

 

 

 

  

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg 

 

Tudalen 17



 

                                     
5 

Our Council 

About Us 

The diagram below shows Powys County Council’s Cabinet.  At each local government election, 

the majority political party nominates one of its members to be the Leader of the party and of the 

Council.  The last elections were held in May 2022, and at the Council’s Annual General Meeting 

on 26 May 2022, Councillor James Gibson-Watt was elected Leader. The Cabinet is made up of a 

group of councillors that are chosen by the Leader of the Council in consultation with other political 

groups. The members of the Cabinet are each responsible for specific areas of the Council’s work, 

called a portfolio, and so members of the Cabinet are also called Portfolio Holders.  The members 

of the Cabinet are responsible for the activities and policies within their portfolio, and they are key 

decision makers for the Council.  They make decisions about how your money is spent and how 

services are delivered. The Cabinet is responsible for making sure that Council activities help to 

meet the Council’s plans, including overseeing the delivery of this plan – our Corporate and 

Strategic Equality Plan.  A full list of all Powys County Councillors, including information about how 

to find your local Councillor, is available on our website by visiting 

https://en.powys.gov.uk/findmycouncillor  

Powys County Council Cabinet Members 

 

Tudalen 18

https://en.powys.gov.uk/findmycouncillor


 

                                     
6 

Leader and Chief Executive Joint Introduction 

This is the first annual update of our 2023-2027 Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan for Powys 

County Council, which focuses on what we aim to do during 2024-2025 to ‘Build a stronger, fairer, 

greener Powys’.  As the local authority for the people of Powys, we are continuously adapting our 

services and activities to respond to changing needs.  Recent years have seen significant 

unexpected events in the wider world, not least the impacts of conflicts in both the Middle East and 

Ukraine, as well as the cost-of-living crisis, and recovering from the COVID-19 pandemic. As well 

as these global headlines, the Council, and people of Powys face further, local, challenges.   

The Council continues to be adversely affected by budgetary restraints, and we know that we 

need to respond to the financial pressures by reviewing what we do.  We are forecasting a funding 

gap of over £64 million within our Medium-Term Financial Strategy by 2029. Whilst it’s important to 

recognise that the future will continue to be difficult, we remain both ambitious and optimistic about 

the many opportunities that we want to pursue to make our county and its communities robust.  

That is why we are working on ‘Sustainable Powys’, a proactive approach, working with partners 

and engaging with communities to explore innovative solutions to our shared challenges. 

During 2024-2025, we will be focusing on how we can contribute to addressing the climate and 

nature emergencies to reach the goals of net zero by 2030 and nature resilience for 30 

habitats/species by 2030.  We want to make a positive difference to the physical environment of 

Powys, and we know that we cannot do this alone.  We rely on all organisations and the people of 

Powys to contribute to create a greener, sustainable environment.  Throughout the next year and 

beyond, we will be working with other public services and the third sector, including Bannau 

Brycheiniog, Natural Resources Wales, Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service, Powys 

Teaching Health Board, and PAVO, on a countywide climate project as part of the work of the 

Powys Public Services Board.  Together, we aim to assess the county’s carbon footprint to better 

understand what it means and what options are available to improve the environment, reduce 

carbon emissions, and increase nature recovery and biodiversity. 

Representing and serving everyone in Powys is an honour, and throughout this next year we will 

continue to develop our equality and diversity activities to keep our communities fair, welcoming, 

places in which to live, work, visit, and socialise.  This includes being open and transparent about 

what we plan to do, why we think it should be done, and who may be affected. All proposals need 

to be sustainable and evidence-based, considering both short- and long-term impacts on the 

people and environment of Powys. 

Tudalen 19



 

                                     
7 

Our staff are the heart of the organisation and the most important resource we have. We are 

committed to providing fair work within the Council and to supporting and encouraging our 

suppliers and organisations throughout the county in their fair work efforts.  We consult and 

engage with the workforce through recognised Trade Union representatives, and, with their help 

and feedback, we will continue to develop our long-term plans and the well-being objectives 

detailed within this Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan.   

Over the next four years (2024-2027) we will invest time, effort, and over £5 million to improve the 

digital services that are available to the people of Powys.  We want to make it easier for people to 

access our services and add to the services that are available on the ‘My Powys Account’.  

Accounts are available to both residents and businesses so, if you haven’t already registered 

online for your account, now is a fantastic time to join the 68,000+ people that use ‘My Powys 

Account’ to access services and receive updates.  For more information, please visit our website 

at www.powys.gov.uk and click on the ‘Login / Register’ button. 

 

We hope that this introduction to our 2024-2025 Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan has helped 

you understand some of our main aims for the year, but further information about our activities is 

available throughout this document.  We are your Council and, whether you are an individual, or 

represent a group, community, or partner organisation, we continue to ask for your help in 

developing our county as a vibrant and sustainable place to build a stronger, fairer, greener Powys 

for all.  Your views matter and we encourage you to get involved and help us by sharing your 

thoughts and suggestions at any time, no matter how big or small, so that we can develop what we 

do for the people of Powys.  Please see page one for details of how to get in touch. 

  

Tudalen 20

http://www.powys.gov.uk/


 

                                     
8 

Our Objectives 

 

Stronger, Fairer, Greener Powys 

Our ambition is that by 2027, we will be:  

• Stronger - We will become a county that succeeds together, with communities and people 

that are well connected socially, and are personally and economically resilient. 

• Fairer - We will be an open, well-run, Council where people’s voices are heard and help to 

shape our work and priorities, with fairer, more equal, access to services and opportunities. 

We will work to tackle poverty and inequality to support the well-being of the people of 

Powys. 

• Greener - We want to ensure a greener future for Powys, where our well-being is linked to 

that of the natural world, and our response to the climate and nature emergencies is at the 

heart of everything we do. 

What do we need to do to get there? 

To achieve our ambition, we have set the three objectives below that are the core aims of this 

Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan: 

1. We will improve people’s awareness of services, and how to access them, so that they can 

make informed choices. 

2. We will support good quality, sustainable, employment, providing training opportunities, and 

pursuing real living wage employer accreditation. 

3. We will work to tackle poverty and inequality to support the well-being of the people of 

Powys. 

 

However, it is important to note that not all activities outlined in the Council form part of this 

Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan. Some activities that will help us achieve our ambition and 

key aims are already underway, managed by different Council services, and these will be 

improving continuously. These either form part of our Integrated Business Planning process or 

form part of the Council's Transformation Portfolio. 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 21



 

                                     
9 

How do our well-being objectives support the seven Well-being Goals for Wales? 

 

In developing the well-being objectives for the Council, we considered the seven important Goals 

that have been identified for Wales as part of the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 

2015, and how our objectives will help to achieve the national Goals. All three of our objectives 

contribute to the following national goals and themes: 

 

Seven Well-being Goals 

• A Prosperous Wales 

• A Resilient Wales 

• A Healthier Wales 

• A More Equal Wales 

• A Wales of Cohesive Communities 

• A Wales of Vibrant Culture and Thriving Welsh Language 

• A Globally Responsible Wales 

 

Five Ways of Working 

• Long-Term 

• Prevention 

• Integration 

• Collaboration 

• Involvement 

 

Protected Characteristics 

• Age 

• Disability 

• Sex 

• Gender reassignment 

• Race 

• Religion or Belief 

• Sexual orientation 

• Marriage or Civil Partnership 

• Pregnancy and Maternity 

Socioeconomic Disadvantage 

 

Tudalen 22



 

                                     
10 

Climate Emergency 

Nature Emergency 

 

More information about these areas is available here. Further details of how this supports those 

with protected characteristics is available in Appendix A and in the Impact Assessment.  The 

Impact Assessment assesses how each objective might impact upon different types of people and 

communities, considering the seven well-being goals, five ways of working, protected 

characteristics, socioeconomic disadvantage and the climate and nature emergencies. It can be 

viewed by visiting Impact Assessment – Corporate Plan .  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 23

https://www.futuregenerations.wales/about-us/future-generations-act/
https://powys.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s77044/impactAssessment_Corporate%20Plan_DRAFT.pdf


 

                                     
11 

What other areas do we need to consider throughout the plan? 

 

Climate and Nature: Tackling the Climate and Nature Emergency 

To support the Council’s declaration of a Climate Emergency in September 2020, and Nature 

Emergency in October 2022, we are working to become a net-zero Council by 2030 and will 

support Powys to become a net-zero County by 2050, and a national leader in protecting and 

enhancing nature. To achieve this, the following dedicated plans are in place: 

• Nature Recovery Action Plan (Biodiversity and Resilience of Eco-Systems Duty - Section 6, 

Environment (Wales) Act 2016)  

The Powys Nature Recovery Action Plan (PNRAP) has been developed in consultation with 

the Powys Nature Partnership, a group of organisations and individuals committed to 

reversing the declines in biodiversity across Powys. The PNRAP is intended to guide the 

work of the Partnership, to stimulate project ideas, to direct conservation efforts, and to 

provide a rationale for local action. 

• Climate Strategy 

This is a strategy that is “fair to all' meaning outcomes will be fair, transformative, evidence-

based, collaborative, and able to evolve in line with emerging technologies, changing 

individual and community behaviours, and new scientific findings. All people in the County 

will be involved in the delivery of climate action. The action plans which will support the 

delivery of this Strategy and its outcomes will enable a transition for the county that is 

accessible and possible for all.     

• Powys Public Service’s Board (PSB) Well-being Plan 

We are working with our key partner organisations as part of the Powys Public Service 

Board to take collective action to make a positive difference to improve the climate and 

nature approach in Powys and the thriving natural world that we all depend on. The 

Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan forms part of the Council’s contribution to this work.  

The PSB’s Well-being Plan sets out a series of Well-being objectives and steps we are 

looking to take in collaboration with other public bodies to tackle big, systematic issues 

which impact upon the people of Powys. One of the key steps within this plan is 

“Responding to the Climate Emergency”, which aims to undertake collective action, as both 

partners and within communities, to tackle this issue and work towards the United Nations 

Race to Zero framework. More details of this work and how to get involved is detailed within 

the PSB’s Well-being Plan. 

 

Tudalen 24

https://en.powys.gov.uk/climatechange#:~:text=Powys%20County%20Council%20declared%20a,public%20sector%20target%20of%202030.
https://powys.moderngov.co.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=32433
https://powys.moderngov.co.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=32433
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/2573/Powys-Nature-Recovery-Action-Plan#:~:text=The%20Powys%20Nature%20Recovery%20Action,declines%20in%20biodiversity%20across%20Powys.
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/2573/Powys-Nature-Recovery-Action-Plan#:~:text=The%20Powys%20Nature%20Recovery%20Action,declines%20in%20biodiversity%20across%20Powys.
https://en.powys.gov.uk/media/15212/Climate-Change-Strategy/pdf/Climate_change_strategy_.pdf?m=1647938984100
http://www.powys.gov.uk/sustainability
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/5796/Well-being-in-Powys
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/5796/Well-being-in-Powys
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/5789/The-Powys-Well-being-Plan


 

                                     
12 

We understand the importance of the environment, as Powys is a large, rural county with a range 

of green and blue spaces, such as woodland, national parks, rivers, and lakes. We are committed 

to increasing our focus on climate and nature. In order to achieve this, alongside our Climate and 

Nature programme, we have been further embedding climate and nature within our governance 

processes. This includes strengthening our impact assessment process to further emphasise 

these emergencies, adding this as an area for consideration for Cabinet and Scrutiny papers, so 

that these are seen as key areas to consider when decisions are made; as well as embedding 

these within our performance monitoring cycle, both on a quarterly basis and as part of our annual 

Self-Assessment. This ensures that we consider climate and nature in everything that we do as a 

council.   

Our staff are a key asset in meeting the challenges of these emergencies. To support them, we 

have created a Green Network, which are a group of officers from across the Council who are 

empowered to share ideas, research and best practice as to how we can meet these 

emergencies. Alongside this, we are also developing a training programme to equip as many 

people with the skills (such as climate literacy) to tackle the climate and nature emergencies.  

Equalities 

We continue to make improvements to our services and employment practices to meet the diverse 

needs of the people of Powys. This includes removing barriers and helping to improve the lives 

and experiences of those who are disadvantaged.  Fairness is central to everything we do as a 

Council, and we are on a mission to tackle inequality and create better opportunities for all people 

in Powys.  Our internal Community of Practice group meets on a regular basis to work together to 

ensure fairness is central to service delivery. We have a regular fairness networking event to 

promote equalities to a range of officers within the Council, which aims to have a comprehensive 

understanding of what people are doing to support these areas, understand what the challenges 

are alongside planning for future opportunities. 

Developing Prosperous Towns and Villages: The Local Development Plan 

 

We are developing our new Local Development Plan, which will support the aims of this Corporate 

and Strategic Equality Plan.  It will shape the future of Powys as it will outline opportunities for 

future development and land use in the county.  It considers a variety of topics, including making 

sure that decisions consider the impact to the planet, that housing is built in the areas where 

people need or want to live, and that services are provided in the places where they are needed. 

 

 

Tudalen 25

https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/4898/Adopted-LDP-2011---2026


 

                                     
13 

 

How do we plan to deliver this? 

 

Objective 1 - We will improve people’s awareness of services, and how to access them, so 

that they can make informed choices 

We are committed to running an open and democratic Council that regularly engages with people 

and communities.  We will work to ensure that the people of Powys understand what services the 

Council provides.  We want to make information easy to access, so that people can find what they 

need in ways that best suit their needs.  We will monitor our services and our communications so 

that we are confident that we are sharing information with people quickly and effectively. We will 

support communities, whether it be our large towns or rural hamlets, to help them co-produce 

solutions to meet their own needs where possible.    

What do we know? 

• The Cultural and Community chapter of our Well-being Assessment considers how many 

elements of communities come together to improve their well-being; including topics such 

as volunteering, food banks, participation in cultural life and anti-social behaviour.  An 

engagement activity, Living In Powys, that was undertaken as part of our well-being 

assessment identified how communities coming together, re-connecting people and places, 

and supporting independence were amongst the most important areas to improve well-

being. 

• The Population Needs Assessment reflects upon the situation for children and young 

people, older people, carers, and those with physical and learning disabilities in Powys (on 

a locality basis where possible) and how they interact with Services 

• Future Proofing Powys identified that 51% of people believe that it is very important that we 

“continue to develop innovative ways of working which will ensure long term sustainability of 

support”, with 24% supporting the need to “develop and promote more online services” for 

the future. 

• The Development of Community Hubs in Powys libraries consultation highlighted how 

residents felt the “lack of places where I can get face to face support” as the largest barrier 

to accessing services, with many seeing the cost of broadband and coverage as the main 

barriers to accessing services digitally. 

 

 

Tudalen 26

https://en.powys.gov.uk/media/7092/5.-Culture-and-Community-chapter/pdf/5._Culture_and_Community_chapter.pdf?m=1648458080970
https://www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/informing-our-wellbeing-plan
https://pthb.nhs.wales/about-us/key-documents/needs-assessments/population-needs-assessment-2022/
https://powys.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s56571/Appendix%20H%20Residents%20Survey%20-%20Future%20Proofing%20Powys%20Report.pdf
https://www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/hubs-in-powys-libraries


 

                                     
14 

What are we already doing?  

• We keep reviewing how effective our work is in helping people to access the advice and 

support they need from us.  This includes finding out how easy people feel it is to find what 

they need, and how quickly they can access support, through work such as our ongoing 

public survey, Have Your Say, alongside our complaints, compliments, and comments 

process. 

• We are working to make sure that people access our services at the earliest possible time, 

to either stop something before it happens (prevention) or to provide help quickly once 

something has happened (intervention).   

• We are constantly adding new information to our website so that people can search for 

what they need or want.  This includes introducing tools that help to make it easier to use, 

like better search options, and more accessible options for people who use screen readers 

or British Sign Language.   

• We have welcomed the opportunity for the public to participate in Council meetings and 

have been looking at ways that we can do this better. 

• We are undertaking extensive engagement with all tenants of the Council to allow us to 

understand what and how we need to improve in our role as a landlord – reaching just 

under 10% of all households in Powys through “Tell Us” feedback, Keeping in Touch visits 

and bi-annual STAR surveys. 

• The leisure review has undertaken an in-depth analysis of the current leisure provision in 

Powys, including the following: 

o Creation of a detailed dashboard to visually present data including facilities/activities 

available, usage and travel distances to leisure centres 

o Condition surveys and net zero carbon assessments of all leisure buildings, to 

identify future maintenance and the potential costs needed to achieve net zero 

carbon emissions 

o Public leisure engagement survey, which investigated current and future leisure 

needs and the mental, physical and social wellbeing benefits of being active, as well 

as leisure centre use 

o Schools’ engagement survey, helped identify schools’ needs and use of leisure 

facilities 

o Investigation of alternative delivery models including community and school 

managed public leisure provision and other private, commercial or informal leisure 

activities available for the people of Powys 

Tudalen 27

https://www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/powyscc-feedback
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/808/Comments-Compliments-and-Complaints


 

                                     
15 

o Engagement with other partners who have a strong focus on wellbeing, to identify 

joint working potential to achieve better outcomes for the people of Powys 

o Analysis of running costs and projected financial metrics for the next 20 years 

All of the information and data gathered will support the development of options for the 

future as part of the Sustainable Powys Place Based planning approach. 

 

What will we do? 

• By March 2025, we will have implemented a customer experience strategic framework to 

enhance overall customer satisfaction, improve interactions, and create a positive, 

memorable experience 

• By March 2025, we will have evaluated the leisure provision within Powys and will have 

developed an updated plan for our service offering and facilities, and how people access 

them.   

• By March 2026, we will have reviewed the ways that people can access Council services 

and will consider what options may be available to make our services more accessible to 

people within our communities.   

How will we measure performance against this objective? 

Measure 

Type 

Measure 

How much? 2. Number of people in Powys with access to preventative digital solutions  

42. Number of contacts made to Customer Services 

43. Number of contacts made to Housing 

44. Number of contacts made to Income and Awards 

45. Number of contacts made to Adult Social Services (ASSIST) 

46. Number of contacts made to Children’s Social Services (Front Door) 

4.  Number of visits to leisure centres (a high number is better) (cumulative – year 
to date)  

39. Number of ‘keeping in touch’ visits (Housing) (a high number is better) 
(cumulative - year to date) 

How well? 5. Percentage of customers satisfied with their responses when contacting the 
Council (a high number is better) (cumulative - year to date) 

6. Net Promoter Score of leisure users who are satisfied or more than satisfied 
with the service (report in quarter 1 and 3) (a high number is better) 

47. Number of contacts to Adult Social Services (ASSIST) receiving information 
and advice 

Tudalen 28



 

                                     
16 

48. Number of contacts to Children’s Social Services (Front Door) receiving 
information and advice 

9. The number of (active) user participations (a high number is better) (cumulative 
- year to date) 

10. Percentage of children, young people and their families report that they 
achieve their family goal through accessing Early Help (a high number is 
better) 

11. Percentage of young people who use the Intervention and Prevention 
services demonstrate positive progression (a high number is better) 

What 

difference? 

12. Percentage of children who the Intervention and Prevention Service work with 
around family breakdowns will remain with their families safely 

14. The percentage of people satisfied with the local area as a place to live (a 
high number is better) 

49. Percentage of respondents who agree that they are satisfied with the 
opportunities given to have their say and participate in our decision-making 
process (a high number is better) 
 
50. Percentage of respondents who agree that the community can engage 
effectively with decision making processes and council actions (a high number is 
better) 
 
51.Percentage of respondents satisfied with the ability to contact us using their 
preferred method and language (a high number is better) 

 

As well as the measures that show how well things are going by using numbers, we will also use 

information about the quality of our activities that support this objective.  This type of information 

includes case studies and is known as ‘qualitative’ measurement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 29



 

                                     
17 

 

Objective 2 - We will support good quality, sustainable, employment, providing training 

opportunities, and pursuing real living wage employer accreditation  

We understand the importance of running a Council that is efficient so that it can deliver its 

services to the people of Powys in an effective way.  We are committed to creating a workplace 

that provides worthwhile work and sustainable careers.  We will ensure that the Council is a fair 

employer and though we already pay our staff and apprentices a Real Living Wage, we will seek 

to become an accredited real living wage employer to help encourage our suppliers and partners 

to participate and support as many people as possible to meet the basic costs of living, whilst 

supporting the wider economy and also helping us to deliver reduced carbon emissions. 

What do we know? 

• The Economy chapter of our Well-being Assessment (that was undertaken in 2022)  

considers many areas where economy impacts such as jobs and wages, tourism, 

businesses and connectivity, and what the current situation is for Powys.  An engagement 

activity, Living In Powys, that was undertaken as part of our 2022 Well-being Assessment 

identified how jobs and wages and businesses were amongst the most important areas to 

improve well-being. 

• The Population Needs Assessment (undertaken in 2022) reflected upon the situation for 

children and young people, older people, carers, and those with physical and learning 

disabilities in Powys (on a locality basis where possible) and how there is a need to build 

the future workforce to be able to support people of Powys 

• An Employment and Skills survey in 2022 highlighted how recruitment is the most 

significant challenges affecting businesses, alongside the geographical location and type of 

work being the most significant challenge to retention.  

• The 2023 staff survey highlighted how 80% of the employees that responded felt proud to 

work for Powys County Council, and 75% felt valued as someone who provides a service 

that benefits Powys residents. 

• The 2021 Child Poverty In Powys survey identified that 96% of people felt that the Council 

needs to do more to attract local, well-paid jobs, whilst 93% felt that the Council needs to do 

more to provide skills and training opportunities. 

What are we already doing? 

• We continue to provide apprenticeship opportunities for people to develop the skills needed 

for the roles within the Council.  These are advertised on our main recruitment website. 

Tudalen 30

https://en.powys.gov.uk/media/7090/4.-Economy-chapter/pdf/Economy_Chapter.pdf?m=1649410825717
https://www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/informing-our-wellbeing-plan
https://pthb.nhs.wales/about-us/key-documents/needs-assessments/population-needs-assessment-2022/
https://www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/employment-and-skills
https://powys.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s61799/Child%20Poverty%20in%20Powys%20-%20Survey%20Report.pdf
https://recruitment.powys.gov.uk/


 

                                     
18 

• We offer staff relevant development opportunities, including leadership development, short 

courses, and qualifications so that Council staff can maintain their continuous professional 

development and provide an effective and efficient service.  

• We provide specific training schemes for jobs that we find it difficult to recruit to, like the 

‘Grow Our Own Social Worker’ project, which focuses on providing training for staff that 

wish to become qualified Social Workers. 

• The Council completes comprehensive workforce planning each year to ensure that it has 

the right staff in place with the right skills and experience. A corporate learning and 

developing plan will be delivered to meet the identified needs. 

• The Council already pays the Real Living Wage to all its staff and Apprentices and is now 

working with other areas, supported by the Real Living Wage foundation to make Mid and 

West Wales a Living Wage region. 

• We provide an employee assistance programme, which includes a 24-hour confidential 

support service that is available for staff to access voluntarily.  It provides advice, guidance, 

and counselling services, as well as tips to help staff improve their general well-being.   

• Communities for Work Plus continues to support people to get into work. 

• We continue to provide support to adults with disabilities to seek employment or 

volunteering opportunities. We obtained the first stage accreditation status from ‘Disability 

Confident Employer’ in 2023 and intend to obtain higher level accreditation in 2024. 

• The Mid Wales Regional Skills Partnership continue to develop workforce skills based upon 

local need. 

• Young people are being supported to develop their education and skills through the 

Transforming Education programme. 

• In 2023 we signed an economic deal with Herefordshire, Shropshire, and Monmouthshire 

councils called the Marches Forward Partnership, which will help us to work across borders 

on activities throughout our rural counties including transport, skills, housing, energy, 

climate change, tourism, and digital connectivity. 

• We signed the age-friendly employer pledge in 2023, which is a nationwide programme for 

employers who recognise the importance and value of older workers. We are committed to 

improving work for people in their 50s and 60s and will help them flourish in a 

multigenerational workforce. 

• We have implemented a range of initiatives to attract more people with the right skills to 

apply for jobs with the council through targeted advertising, recruitment events and easier 

processes. 

Tudalen 31

https://livingwage.wales/making-mid-west-wales-a-living-wage-region/
https://livingwage.wales/making-mid-west-wales-a-living-wage-region/
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/9667/Communities-for-Work-Powys
http://growingmidwales.co.uk/midwalesskillspartnership
https://en.powys.gov.uk/transformingeducation


 

                                     
19 

• We have launched a People Strategy and Workforce Development Plan that sets out the 

priorities for the employment journey of our workforce. 

What will we do? 

• By March 2027 we will have implemented actions identified in the People Strategy and 3-

year Workforce Development Plan. 

• By March 2026, we will establish a fair pay commission that will set out how the Council will 

become a fully accredited living wage employer.  Council employees and apprentices 

already receive a real living wage, so we will continue to lead by example and will develop 

our supply chains by encouraging and supporting our suppliers to adopt the real living 

wage. We will do this in consultation with trade unions and our partners. 

• We will continue to monitor and seek to reduce pay differences to create a fairer, more 

inclusive workforce, including narrowing the gender pay gap. 

• By March 2025, we will provide or commission community cohesion related training, for 

local authority staff, other public bodies staff, third sector, elected officials, or others with a 

key role to play in building community cohesion. 

How will we measure performance against this objective? 

Measure 

Type 

Measure 

How 

much? 

15. Number of new apprentices within the Council (a high number is better) 

40. Number of apprentices employed by the Council (on the last day of the quarter) 
(a high number is better) 

17. Percentage of individuals paid through contractors being paid the real living 
wage (cumulative - year to date) 

How well? 18. Number of vacancies (excluding Schools)  

19. Staff turnover rate during the quarter 

20. Sickness absence rate per full time equivalent employee 

21. Percentage of recruitment exercises leading to a successful appointment on first 
advertisement of the role (a high number is better) 

22. Number of guaranteed interviews offered to Armed Forces veterans who meet 
the criteria  

What 

difference? 

23. Percentage of staff who feel valued/highly valued as someone who provides a 
service that benefits Powys residents (reports in quarter 1) (a high number is 
better) 

24. Percentage of staff who feel proud/very proud to work for the Council (reports in 
quarter 1) (a high number is better) 

Tudalen 32



 

                                     
20 

25. Percentage of staff who report good/excellent well-being (reports in quarter 1) (a 
high number is better) 

26. The equality and diversity of the workforce better compares to the demographics 
of the people of Powys (a number close to zero is better) 

27. The applicants and staff appointed [to jobs] reflect (generally) the equality and 
diversity of the people of Powys (a number close to zero is better) 

41. Mean gender pay gap (reports in quarter 4) (a low number is better) 

 

As well as the measures that show how well things are going by using numbers, we will also use 

information about the quality of our activities that support this objective.  This type of information 

includes case studies and is known as ‘qualitative’ measurement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 33



 

                                     
21 

Objective 3 - We will work to tackle poverty and inequality to support the well-being of the 

people of Powys 

We understand the importance of our role in tackling the cost-of-living challenge absolute income 

poverty (where income falls below a point to support to someone to meet their basic needs), and 

the housing emergency.  We will focus on giving people the best possible quality of life and will 

provide post-16 education opportunities within Powys so that young people have access to more 

choices without leaving the county. We will also work to ensure that children’s rights to play, be 

safe, to have an education, to be healthy and be happy are upheld. We will encourage well-

connected communities within Powys that support vulnerable people and will provide activities to 

increase our communities’ access to more affordable energy, food, and transport, supported by 

the community’s use of Council assets.  We will also aim to make Council homes warmer and 

greener to help them become more energy efficient with lower energy costs.   

What do we know? 

• The Social chapter of our 2022 Well-being Assessment considers the importance of home 

life, independent living, education, and health and lifestyle to the people of Powys, and the 

current situation across the county. The Economy chapter of our 2022 Well-being 

Assessment considers poverty, and how this is experienced by the people of Powys.  An 

engagement activity, Living In Powys, that was undertaken as part of our well-being 

assessment in 2022 identified how home life, educating our children and tackling poverty 

and deprivation were amongst the most important areas to improve well-being. 

• The 2022 Population Needs Assessment reflects upon the situation for children and young 

people, older people, carers, and those with physical and learning disabilities in Powys (on 

a locality basis, where possible) and how they experience inequalities based on their 

situation, and how everything done by the Council needs to ensure they are considered 

equitably. 

• The 2021 Child Poverty in Powys survey highlighted that 87% of people were worried about 

child poverty increasing by 2026, and the key areas identified by the people of Powys 

where they felt that the Council can tackle child poverty were access to education, job 

security, housing and the use of community events and groups. 

• The percentage of households in Powys who are in fuel poverty was 17% 

(Welsh average: 12%). Powys ranks third highest amongst all local authorities in Wales 

(Gwynedd is highest (23%) and Ceredigion second highest (21%) (Welsh Gov, 2018) 

What are we already doing in this area?  

Tudalen 34

https://en.powys.gov.uk/media/7088/3.-Social-chapter/pdf/3._Social_chapter_fhc6mv93i85a.pdf?m=1659612930383
https://en.powys.gov.uk/media/7090/4.-Economy-chapter/pdf/Economy_Chapter.pdf?m=1649410825717
https://en.powys.gov.uk/media/7090/4.-Economy-chapter/pdf/Economy_Chapter.pdf?m=1649410825717
https://www.haveyoursaypowys.wales/informing-our-wellbeing-plan
https://pthb.nhs.wales/about-us/key-documents/needs-assessments/population-needs-assessment-2022/
https://powys.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s61799/Child%20Poverty%20in%20Powys%20-%20Survey%20Report.pdf


 

                                     
22 

• We have published our asset strategy, which outlines how we will review these based upon 

criteria such as community, social and cultural value. 

• We publish a gender pay action plan each year on our website. We use the action plan to 

monitor whether people of different genders are being paid equitably, and to show what 

work we will be doing to make sure that everyone is being paid fairly. 

• Our 2021-2030 Climate Strategy is based on the principle of “fair for all”, meaning the areas 

of climate action will support the county in securing wider benefits of social, economic, and 

environmental equality. 

• We have rolled out the Welsh Governments 'Universal Primary Free School Meal' 

Programme to Powys primary-aged pupils up to Year 3, which equates to around 14,000 

meals served and will have completed the programme roll out by April 2024 to all primary-

aged pupils. 

• We are a member of the Proud Councils network which aims to create a unified and 

collaborative approach to LGBTQ+ inclusion across Wales, supporting member local 

authorities with their commitment towards creating equal, diverse, and inclusive workplaces 

and communities, where the LGBTQ+ community can be free from discrimination or 

prejudice. 

• We provide a free and confidential money advice service, which is available to all people in 

Powys.  The team help people to access welfare benefits, manage fuel costs, manage 

debts, and to create a personal budget that will help them to keep track of their money. 

• We will continue to expand Flying Start within Powys to more communities to provide 

support for parents and families. 

• In 2022, the Cabinet created a Child Poverty Task force, which works with partner 

organisations to help to reduce poverty within Powys.  

• The Transforming Education programme is working to improve learner entitlement and 

experience across the county. 

• In 2023 we signed an economic deal with Herefordshire, Shropshire, and Monmouthshire 

councils called the Marches Forward Partnership, which will help us to work across borders 

on activities throughout our rural counties including transport, skills, housing, energy, 

climate change, tourism, and digital connectivity. 

• In 2023, the Council gave unanimous support to joining the City of Sanctuary Local 

Authority Network.  

• In 2023 the Council signed up to UNISON’s Anti-Racism Charter. The signing commits the 

Council to a range of pledges to help eliminate racial discrimination. The pledges in the 

Tudalen 35

https://en.powys.gov.uk/media/15212/Climate-Change-Strategy/pdf/Climate_change_strategy_.pdf?m=1647938984100
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/3271/Need-help-with-Benefits-Budgeting-Debt-or-Fuel-Costs
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/1481/Flying-Start
https://en.powys.gov.uk/transformingeducation


 

                                     
23 

charter include championing a racially diverse workforce, having a clear programme of anti-

racist initiatives and providing training for employees. It builds on the zero-tolerance policy 

to racism in Wales signed in early 2021. 

• We have been accredited by Disability Confident Employer, which recognises an 

employer's commitment to providing an environment that in inclusive and accessible for all 

staff.  

• Powys has committed to work towards becoming a County of Sanctuary, meaning that we 

will be a welcoming place of safety for all, and proud to offer sanctuary to people fleeing 

violence, persecution, famine, or natural disaster. 

What will we do? 

• We will work to mitigate the impacts of the cost-of-living challenge and use the Council’s 

resources and partnerships to support residents and businesses, collaborating as partners 

to ensure effective shared data and insight to be able to provide support to people.  

• We will work to develop community enterprises across the county that provide support to 

households and businesses through various projects, based upon sustainable energy, 

technology and building community initiatives. 

How will we measure performance against this objective? 

Measure 

Type 

Measure 

How 

much? 

28. Complete 350 new council homes for social rent between 2025 to 2031 
(subject to availability of land, securing planning consents and resolution of 
phosphate management) (cumulative - year to date) 

29. Acquire ten homes per year, for letting by the Council, at social rents on 
secure contracts (cumulative - year to date) 

30. The percentage of rental income lost through the Council’s unoccupied 
housing (known as housing voids) (a low number is better) (cumulative - year 
to date) 

31. Number of new homes created by bringing empty properties back into use (a 
high number is better) (cumulative - year to date) 

32. Carbon accounts status (kg of CO2 equivalents) [Reported annually in quarter 
2] 

How well? 33. Number of households registered with ‘Homes in Powys’ for an affordable 
and secure home (a low number is better) (cumulative - year to date) 

34. Number of households who are living in temporary accommodation (those 
owed S68 interim duty who are/may be homeless and in priority need) (a low 
number is better) 

 

Tudalen 36



 

                                     
24 

What 

difference? 

35. The child absolute poverty rate (reports in quarter 1) (a low number is better) 

36. Number of children living in absolute poverty (reports in quarter 1) (a low 
number is better) 

37. Number of households who are homeless (those owed S73 duty to relieve 
homelessness and final S75 duty to help secure accommodation for those in 
priority need) (a low number is better)  

38. Number of rough sleepers (a low number is better)  

 

As well as the measures that show how well things are going by using numbers, we will also use 

information about the quality of our activities that support this objective.  This type of information 

includes case studies and is known as ‘qualitative’ measurement. 

How do we support equalities within Powys? 

This plan sets out our objectives between now and 2027, with action plans for making Powys a 

fairer place to live where people can achieve their potential, thrive, and prosper. It focuses on four 

things: improving people’s awareness of services and how to access them, improving our 

communities, and making our organisation a better place to work and access to training, and 

improving equality (for example, housing, education) and socio-economic disadvantage (for 

example, poverty) for the people of Powys. We have placed climate and nature at the heart of the 

plan and everything we do as a Council, as we know these areas will adversely impact those who 

experience inequalities. This plan demonstrates how the Council will play its part in helping 

eliminate discrimination, advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations. The objectives 

set out in this plan provide an overview of the approach we will take to achieve these ambitions 

and we also detail how we will measure our success in delivering them. 

The overall aim is to deliver better outcomes for those who experience inequality and socio-

economic disadvantage. Our approach ensures that one single form of inequality is not isolated 

from one another (so that it is intersectional) and recognises the way that inequality is created by 

for example, gender, race, sexuality, disability, class, age, and faith. By addressing inequality as a 

part of the objectives we aim to create a Powys that enables people to fulfil their potential no 

matter what their background or circumstances.  

We already do things that help more people to use our services, and some examples of this are:  

• We are proud of our country’s language, and we ensure that the Welsh and English 

languages are both treated with equal importance. We work to ensure we comply with our 

statutory obligations under the Welsh Language Standards. This means that we design 

services which are easy to use, accessible, and do not treat Welsh any less favourably than 

English, and we are working to be more proactive in the services we offer through the 

Tudalen 37



 

                                     
25 

medium of Welsh. We also consider how, when formulating a policy or revising an existing 

policy, what affects, whether positive or negative, this would have upon opportunities to use 

the Welsh language.  

• We use Wales Interpretation and Translation Service, to provide face-to-face interpretation 

services for languages other than Welsh or English. This enables the Council to 

communicate with those people whose use of the Welsh or English language may not be 

proficient enough to easily access our services in a seamless and professional manner. 

• We work to ensure our work is both accessible and inclusive. We've designed our website 

with features that make it easier to use by everyone, including those with visual, auditory, 

physical, speech, cognitive, or neurological disabilities. You can access our accessibility 

statement here. 

• All Councillors and members of staff are required to undertake mandatory Equalities 

training as well as Violence Against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence  

(VAWDASW) training to understand the role we play in safeguarding women and girls, and 

we play a key role in supporting this through our role as a partner with Mid and West Wales 

Safeguarding Board. We are also committed to ending violence from men towards women 

by our commitment to becoming a White Ribbon accredited Council. 

• We welcome the breadth and diversity of tradition, belief, and culture of the community. The 

Council is committed to a policy of equal opportunities in employment and service delivery. 

Individuals are selected and treated based on their relevant merits and abilities and are 

given fair and equal opportunities within the Council.  

• We work to champion anti-racism, diversity, and inclusion within all we do as a Council, and 

within our communities, as we want to make sure Powys is a good example of how we can 

live together regardless of where we came from, or the colour of your skin. This will be 

achieved through the implementation of the Anti-Racist Wales Action Plan and the Anti-

Racism Charter. 

• The Council is working to become a county of sanctuary and in doing so is sending a 

message to everybody that we will be a welcoming place of safety for all, and proud to offer 

sanctuary to people fleeing violence, persecution, famine, or natural disaster. We have 

endorsed the charter and agree to act in accordance with city of sanctuary values and 

challenge anti-refugee and anti-migrant attitudes wherever they are found. 

• We work with schools, Careers Wales, further and higher education providers and our own 

service areas to ensure that we can maximise opportunities for apprenticeship placements 

within the authority. We have created an Apprenticeship Talent Pool (ATP) which people 

can apply to online to be notified directly when opportunities that match their areas of 

Tudalen 38

https://www.wits.wales/
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/946/Accessibility-Statement
https://www.cysur.wales/vawdasv/
https://www.cysur.wales/vawdasv/
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/12695/Powys-County-Council-makes-commitment-to-ending-mens-violence-against-women
https://www.gov.wales/anti-racist-wales-action-plan
https://www.unison.org.uk/content/uploads/2023/09/Anti-racism-charter_updated2023.pdf
https://www.unison.org.uk/content/uploads/2023/09/Anti-racism-charter_updated2023.pdf
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/8096/Apprenticeship-talent-pool-application-form


 

                                     
26 

interest arise. ATP members are also offered support to complete application forms and 

coaching in interview technique. 

We believe this plan will assist in helping those who experience disadvantage, contributing to the 

social, economic, and emotional well-being of our workplaces and the local communities.   

How will money be spent to support the plan? 

The Council is required under the Local Government Act 2003 to set a balanced budget for the 

forthcoming financial year; the Medium Term Financial Strategy reports a balanced budget for 

2024/25. There is no requirement to set out a balanced position beyond the next year but the five 

year strategy has been developed to enable longer term planning and transformation.  

The Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy 2024-29 (MTFS) sets out the financial strategy for 

Powys County Council for the period 2024 to 2029. It has been developed as part of the overall 

strategic planning process and aligned with this Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan, and 

includes the details of key drivers, medium term financial plans, risk and sensitivity analysis and 

resilience.  

This strategy identifies service area’s budgets, which are managed as part of their Integrated 

Business Plan, which recognises the work being undertaken by service areas and resources such 

as finance and people needed to support the delivery of these workstreams. These plans also 

include the actions identified throughout this Corporate and Strategic Equality Plan which are 

being taken forward by each service within the Council.   

 

Further work is being undertaken to identify the specific resources required and to provide a 

consolidated view of how we will deliver the actions within this Plan. This page will be updated 

when the further information is available. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 39



 

                                     
27 

What other plans and strategies do we have in place to support these objectives? 

This plan has considered the following legislation during the process: 

• Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 

• Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 

• Equality Act (2010) (including the Public Sector Equality Duty in Wales (PSED)) and Socio-

economic Duty 2021 

• Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 

• Social Partnership and Public Procurement (Wales) Act 2023 

This plan does not contain detail about all the Council’s work, as it focuses on delivering our well-

being priorities.  It is important that this plan should be read alongside the rest of the Council’s 

work, including the large-scale change priorities that are detailed in the Transformation Portfolio 

and other plans and strategies, and day-to-day activities of the Council (which we call ‘Business as 

Usual’).  We have some focused strategies and plans that are already directing work within the 

council that will influence and support the delivery of our well-being objectives. Existing strategies 

and plans will continue to be monitored as part of their own processes and will not be duplicated 

within this plan. These include (but are not limited to): 

• Climate Change strategy 

• Nature Recovery Action Plan 

• Welsh Language Standards Action Plan 

• Anti-Racist Wales Action Plan  

• Health and Care strategy (Regional Partnership Board) 

• Well-being Plan (Public Service Board) 

• Procurement strategy 

• Mid-Wales Regional Skills Partnerships (Mid Wales Growth Deal) 

• Start Well, Live Well, Age Well (Social Care) Strategies 

• Growing Mid Wales 

• Affordable Housing Programme Delivery Plan Prospectus 

• Powys Digital StrategyHousing Revenue Account Thirty Year Business Plan  

• Powys Housing Support Programme Strategy 2022-26 

• Powys Asset Strategy 

• Powys Local Area Energy Plan 

 

 

Tudalen 40

https://en.powys.gov.uk/media/15212/Climate-Change-Strategy/pdf/Climate_change_strategy_.pdf?m=1647938984100
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/2573/Powys-Nature-Recovery-Action-Plan#:~:text=The%20Powys%20Nature%20Recovery%20Action,declines%20in%20biodiversity%20across%20Powys.
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/3268/Welsh-Language-Standards
https://gov.wales/anti-racist-wales-action-plan
https://www.powysrpb.org/key-documents
https://en.powys.gov.uk/sustainability
https://en.powys.gov.uk/media/15249/Powys-Procurement-Strategy-2022-2025/pdf/Powys_Procurement_Strategy_.pdf?m=1647938761370
http://www.growingmid.wales/midwalesskillspartnership
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/11309/Our-Strategies-and-Plans-on-a-Page
http://www.growingmid.wales/
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/9262/Affordable-Housing-Schemes
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/8236/Read-our-Digital-Strategy---its-interactive
https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/6002/Powys-Housing-Support-Programme-HSP-Strategy-2022-26
https://powys.moderngov.co.uk/mgConvert2PDF.aspx?ID=72908


 

                                     
28 

Reviewing the plan 

We will review the plan every year to so that we are sure that it focuses on what matters most, 

including making any changes to our corporate focus or how we plan to meet our objectives. The 

updated plan will be available on our website at the beginning of April each year. 

An Open and Democratic Council: Governance and Performance  

We are committed to sharing clear information about what we are doing to achieve our plan, and 

how well things are going.  To do this, we have a governance framework for implementing, 

monitoring, and reporting against our plan.  It shows which people and groups within the Council 

are responsible for making sure we achieve our well-being objectives, the Transformation 

Programme, and the day-to-day activities of the Council. 

 

To check that we are doing the things that we said we would do, and that they are going to plan, 

we use a Performance Document.  The document makes sure that we have a consistent way of 

reviewing how we are progressing towards achieving our plans and ambitions sustainably so that 

we can understand what is working well and what is not, and how we can improve things in the 

future.   

Tudalen 41



 

                                     
29 

We use self-evaluation to think about our work, and to show the people of Powys, our partners, 

and our regulators if we are doing the right thing in the right way.  This information about our 

performance helps us to make sure that we are investing our time, effort, and money in the right 

things to make good changes that support our well-being objectives and other work.   

The Council has three Scrutiny Committees, which are groups of people that are responsible for 

asking questions about the Council’s performance by looking at what work is being done, and if it 

is being done well.  They act on behalf of the people of Powys, our partners, and regulators to 

make sure that their views are included in the Council’s decision-making and help Council services 

to better consider what community concerns, issues, or risks may impact the Council’s work. 

 

There are also other scrutiny activities that help the Council to review and develop its 

performance, proposals, policies, and decision making.  For example, there is a Finance Panel, a 

Governance and Audit Committee, a Public Service’s Board Scrutiny Committee, and a Growing 

Mid Wales Joint Scrutiny Committee (with Ceredigion County Council). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 42



 

                                     
30 

Appendix 

 

Appendix A 

 

Protected Characteristics Objective 1 Objective 2 Objective 3 

Age Yes Yes Yes 

Disability Yes Yes Yes 

Gender re-assignment Yes Yes Yes 

Marriage or Civil Partnership Yes Yes Yes 

Pregnancy and Maternity Yes Yes Yes 

Race Yes Yes Yes 

Religion or Belief Yes Yes Yes 

Sex Yes Yes Yes 

Sexual Orientation Yes Yes Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 43



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Members  

 

15 January 
2024 

Cabinet Member for a 
Learning Powys   

Approved the instrument of government for 
Treowen CP School.  

15 January 
2024 

Cabinet Member for a 
Learning Powys 

Approved the instrument of government for 
Brynhafren CP School. 

15 January 
2024 

Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Member for a 
Fairer Powys 

Approved the purchase of a property in 
Newtown to add to the social housing stock. 

17 January 
2024 

Cabinet Member for a 
Greener Powys 

Approved the initiation of the Traffic 
Regulation Order consultation procedure for 
modifications of the existing speed limits 
and the introduction of new speed limits 
along various roads in the villages 
of Tregynon and Llanwnog and if no 
substantive objections are received the 
proposal be implemented. 

22 January 
2024 

Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Member for a 
Fairer Powys 

Approved the purchase of a property in 
Newtown to add to the social housing stock. 

22 January 
2024 

Cabinet Member for a 
Greener Powys  

Approved the initiation of the Traffic 
Regulation Order consultation procedure for 
modifications of the existing speed limits 
along parts of the A489 and the C2012 in 
the village of Kerry and if no substantive 
objections are received the proposal be 
implemented. 

23 January 
2024 

Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Member for a 
Fairer Powys 

Approved the purchase of a property in 
Newtown to add to the social housing stock. 

25 January 
2024 

Cabinet Member for a 
Learning Powys 

Approved the appointment of school 
governors. 

30 January 
2024 

Cabinet Member for a 
Safer Powys 

Approved a revised contaminated land 
strategy.  

 

Tudalen 45

5



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



  

Meeting Report Title Report 
Author(s) 

Presenting 
Member(s) 

 
Cabinet –  
2024-02-13 

Sewerage and Water Treatment 
Charges - Changes for 2024-25 

Andy Thompson Councillor James 
Gibson-Watt 

 
Llangedwyn Objection Report  Lynette Lovell  Councillor Pete 

Roberts  
Welsh language promotion 
strategy 

Sion Rowley  Councillor Sandra 
Davies 

Corporate Safeguarding Board 
Activity Report 

Nina Davies   

Winter Service Review Phase 2 
– Winter routes 
 

Matt Perry Councillor Jackie 
Charlton 

Quarter 3 Revenue Report Jane Thomas Councillor David 
Thomas 

Quarter 3 Capital Report Jane Thomas Councillor David 
Thomas 

Governance & Audit Committee 
Recommendations on HOWPS 

  

Governance & Audit Committee 
Recommendations from the 
HTR Working Group  

  

Cabinet –  
2024-02-27  

 

Review of the council’s 
approach to its climate 
programme. 

Ellen Sullivan Councillor Jackie 
Charlton 

 
Quarter 3 Performance Report  Catherine 

James  
Councillor James 
Gibson-Watt 

Quarter 3 Strategic Risk 
Register 

Jane Thomas Councillor David 
Thomas  

HRA Thirty Year Housing 
Revenue Account Business 
Plan 2024-2025. 

Andy Thompson Matthew Dorrance  

Recommendations to make 
available at zero or social value 
General Fund assets to support 
the development by the Council 
of affordable, secure homes 

Andy Thompson Councillor Matthew 
Dorrance  

Irfon Valley School Consultation 
Report and Final Decision 

Lynette Lewis Councillor Pete 
Roberts 

Ysgol Calon Cymru Position 
Paper & Implementation plan 

Lynette Lewis Councillor Pete 
Roberts 

Newtown Consultation Report  Lynette Lewis Councillor Pete 
Roberts  

Sustainable Communities for 
Learning – Strategic Outline 
Programme 
 

Lynette Lewis Councillor Pete 
Roberts 

Cabinet –  
2024-03-19  

Q3 Treasury Management 
Report 

Jane Thomas Councillor David 
Thomas 

Tudalen 47

6



 Business Rates retail relief 
scheme 2024/25 

Jane Thomas Councillor David 
Thomas 

 Leisure Review Scrutiny 
recommendations 

Jenny Ashton Councillor David 
Selby  

 
Corporate Safeguarding Board 
Activity Report 

Nina Davies   

Place Based Planning in Social 
Services 

Nina Davies Councillor Sian Cox 

Bro Caereinion Consultation 
Report  

Marianne Evans Councillor Pete 
Roberts 

Bryn Hafren Proposal Paper Marianne Evans Councillor Pete 
Roberts 

Bro Cynllaith Proposal Paper Marianne Evans Councillor Pete 
Roberts  

Food Waste Jenny Ashton Councillor Jake 
Berriman  

Cabinet –  
2024-04-30 

Powys RPB Strategic Capital 
Programme  
 

Joe Wellard Councillor Sian Cox  

 
Cabinet –  
2024-05-21 

Post 16 Report Marianne Evans Councillor Pete 
Roberts  

 
Quarter 4 Strategic Risk 
Register 

Jane Thomas Councillor David 
Thomas 

Director of Social Services 
Annual Report 

Nina Davies   

Bro Caereinion Objection 
Report & Final Decision 

Marianne Evans Councillor Pete 
Roberts 

Cabinet –  
2024-07-09 

Newtown Objection Report & 
Final Decision 

Marianne Evans Councillor Pete 
Roberts  

 
Ysgol Calon y Dderwen SOC/ 
OBC 

Marianne Evans Councillor Pete 
Roberts  

Ysgol Calon Cymru Proposal 
Paper 

Marianne Evans Councillor Pete 
Roberts  

Cabinet 
2024-07-30 

Schools Cost Recovery Jenny Ashton Councillor David 
Selby  

 
Corporate Safeguarding Board 
Activity Report 

Nina Davies  Cabinet –  
2024-09-17 

Quarter 1 Performance Report Catherine 
James 

Councillor James 
Gibson-Watt 

 
Cabinet –  
2024-10-08 

Quarter 1 Risk Register Report Jane Thomas Councillor David 
Thomas  

 
Cabinet –  
2024-12-10 

Quarter 2 Risk Register Report Jane Thomas Councillor David 
Thomas  

 

Tudalen 48


	Agenda
	2 Cofnodion
	The Provisional Settlement confirmed that funding in Powys had increased by 2.8% after adjusting for transfers; this equated to an additional £6.381 million for 2024-25.
	2024-01-23 Cofnodion y Cabinet

	4 Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Corfforaethol a Strategol (2024-2027)
	CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL.
	CABINET EXECUTIVE
	1.	Purpose
	2.	Background
	3.	Advice
	Cynllun Cydraddoldeb Corfforaethol a Strategol 202427 CABINET 6 Chwef 2024 1

	5 Penderfyniadau Dirprwyedig a wnaed ers y cyfarfod diwethaf
	6 Blaenraglen Waith

